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BY-LAW NUMBER 85-2014

OF THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF CHATHAM-KENT

A by-law to amend By-law No. 8480, designating the property located at 55 Forest
Street, Community of Chatham (City), for the purposes of clarifying the statement
explaining the property’s cultural heritage value or interest or the description of the
property’s heritage attributes.

PASSED the 28th day of April, 2014

WHEREAS By-law 8480 was enacted by the Corporation of the City of Chatham on

March 12, 1984, designating 55 Forest Street, Community of Chatham (City) pursuant
to Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, and

WHEREAS pursuant to Section 30.1 (2) (a), the council of a municipality may by by-law
amend a by-law designating property under Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act to
clarify or correct the statement explaining the property’s cultural heritage value or
interest or the description of the property’s heritage attributes; and

WHEREAS the requirement for Council to consult with its Municipal Heritage Committee
pursuant to Section 30.1 (5) has been fulfilled; and

WHEREAS the Notice Requirements pursuant to Section 30.1 (4) of the Ontario
Heritage Act have been fulfilled; and

WHEREAS no objections have been received;
NOW THEREFORE the Municipality of Chatham-Kent enacts as follows:

1. That Schedule “A” from By-law 8480 be replaced with the following Schedule
“A” - Legal Description.

2. The Clerk be authorized to register the by-law against the property described
in Schedule “A” hereto in the proper Land Registry Office.

3. The Clerk be directed to cause a copy of this by-law to be served on the
owner of the aforesaid property and on the Ontario Heritage Trust.

THIS By-law shall come into full force and effect upon the final passing thereof.

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME this 28th day of April, 2014.
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Schedule A

DESIGNATION REPORT - MCKEOUGH SCHOOL/BLAIRS' BOOT CAMP

NOVEMBER 20, 2013

PREAMBLE

The McKeough School property was the subject of an early heritage designation by the then
City of Chatham's Local Architectural Conservation Advisory Committee “LACAC”, the original
bylaw number being 8480, passed on March 12, 1984. At that time, the section of the school
that was included in the designation bylaw was the exterior of the original 1882 building, and
the 1920 addition was not part of this bylaw.

Then, in 1991, the Kent County Board of Education decided to demolish that original section of
McKeough, and they persuaded the Council of the time to accept their plans. A compromise of
sorts was arrived at, and two bay windows, or more particularly their corbelled bases, and the
original school sign, were saved and re-attached to the new front fagade of the building, and
the designation bylaw remained on the books.

Finally, in 2001, McKeough School was closed, and building was sold. In January of 2013, it was
purchased by Nate and Josh Blair, and they run Blairs' Boot Camp, a fitness workout centre, in
the building. They have also been working to rehabilitate the classrooms, and rent them to
arts/culture/lifestyle groups and individuals.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The former McKeough School property, now known as Blairs' Boot Camp, comprises the
southern portion of the block of land bounded by Forest Street, Llydican Avenue and Florence
Street, in north Chatham. It is located on lands known municipally as 55 Forest Street, legally
described as Lots 2 to 6 and Part of Block A, Plan 57, and Part of Lot 15, Plan 18. The property
now consists of a 1920 former school building, three stories in height, with eight classrooms on
each floor, and four staircases. Added to that, at the rear, is a 1971 addition, which is not
included in this designation.

















